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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:  The Record 
 
FROM: Carla A.B. Smith, CPPO, CPPB 
 
DATE: December 2, 2022  
 
RE: Recap Memo: RFP 5111 

K12 Classroom Furniture, Installation and Related Products and Services  
 
INTRODUCTION: 
 
A Request for Proposal (RFP) for K12 Classroom Furniture, Installation and Related Products and Services 
was issued on July 21, 2022.  
 
A pre-proposal conference was held on August 4, 2022.  
 
Proposals were received until August 31, 2022. The following Offerors submitted proposals: 
 

o Alumni Classroom Furniture, Inc.  
o Delta Graphic   
o Hertz Furniture Systems, LLC  
o Krueger International, Inc.   
o Lakeshore Learning Materials, LLC   
o Media Technologies, LLC  
o Melos, Inc.   
o Meteor Education, LLC  
o National Public Seating   
o Paragon Furniture, Inc.  
o School Outfitters  
o Smith Systems Manufacturing Company  
o The Hon Company, LLC  
o VS America, Inc.  
o Wenger Corporation  

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
 
A committee was developed and comprised of the following individuals to evaluate all proposals: 

• Carla Smith, CPPO, CPPB, Procurement Coordinator, Virginia Beach City Public Schools  








